#### THE BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS 804 BUSINESS MEETING OF (PUBLIC SESSION) - - - DECEMBER 6, 2006

The Board Minutes of December 6, 2006, have not been formally approved and are subject to change or modification by the Public Body at its next meeting of January 3, 2007. All requirements of the gOpen Public Meetings Acth have been complied with according to N.J.S.A. 10:4-6.

The notice of the meeting has been mailed to the Newark Star Ledger, Camden Courier Post, and the Trenton Times, and also notice has been posted on the Bulletin Board at the office of the Secretary of State, Trenton, New Jersey.

Meeting of December 6, 2006, was called to order at 9:00 A.M. The following members were present:

Mr. Joseph P. Schooley, Chairman

Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo

Mrs. Connie F. Calisti

Mr. Richard T. Aicher, Jr.

Mr. Mitchell R. Malec

Mr. Constantinos Papademas

Mr. James H. Flaherty

Mr. Robert A. McCullough was absent.

Barbara A. Cook, Executive Director, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Marian Fiore, Sr. Management Assistant, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Kathleen Moran, Administrative Assistant, III, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Ginger R. Provost, Deputy Attorney General, Division of Law, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Darlene Kane, Budget Officer, Division of Consumer Affairs, appeared before the Board at 10:00 A.M. until 10:15 A.M.

Also in attendance was James Bibbo, Central Jersey Electrical League.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* The Board saluted the Flag.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

December 6, 2006

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. Mitchell R. Malec, and unanimously passed, to approve the Minutes of the 803 Meeting held November 1, 2006.

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously passed, to approve (62) Initial Licenses effective December 6, 2006, 2006 to March 31, 2009.

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. Richard T. Aicher, Jr., and unanimously passed, to approve (41) Initial Business Permits effective December 6, 2006 to March 31, 2009.

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously passed, to approve (5) Initial Business Permits Previously Expired effective December 6, 2006 to March 31, 2009.

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously passed, to approve (6) Changes in Business Permits effective December 6, 2006 to March 31, 2009.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

Check in the amount of \$100.00 received from Michael Delli Santi, Unlicensed, as the eleventh installment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$2,500.00 for violation of N.J.S.A. 45:5A-9 and N.J.S.A. 56:8-1 et seq. Payments started November 29, 2005 and the balance due is \$1,200.00.

The Board accepted the payment.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

Two checks in the amount of \$500.00 each were received from Casey Morton, License #15756, as the eighth and ninth installment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$6,000.00 for violation of N.J.S.A. 45:5A-9. Payments started January 26, 2006 and the balance due is \$500.00.

The Board accepted the payment.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

Check in the amount of \$1,000.00 received from Trevor Fitzpatrick, License #14716, as the first and final payment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$1,000.00 for violation of N.J.S.A. 45:5A-9.

The Board accepted the payment.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

Personal Money Order in the amount of \$500.00 received from Michael Cohen, Unlicensed, as the third installment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$5,000.00 for violation of N.J.S.A. 45:5A-9. Payments started April 13, 2006 and the balance due is \$2,500.00.

The Board accepted the payment.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

Cashierfs Check in the amount of \$500.00 received from Kurt A. Lindsley, License #11105, as the first and final payment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$500.00 in violation of the Home Improvement Practices Regulation.

The Board accepted the payment.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

Cashierfs Check in the amount of \$500.00 received from Eric Koelsch, License #13787, as the first and final payment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$500.00 for violation of N.J.A.C. 13:45C-1.2 & 1.3.

The Board accepted the payment.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

Personal Money Order in the amount of \$500.00 received from Adam Rzegocki, License #14778, as the first and final payment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$500.00 for violation of N.J.S.A. 45:5A-15.

The Board accepted the payment.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

Check in the amount of \$25.00 received from Nick Ortense, Unlicensed, as the fourteenth installment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$1,000.00 for violation of N.J.S.A. 45:5A-9 and N.J.S.A. 56:8-1 et seq.

The Board accepted the payment.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

The sub-committee reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from Joseph P. Kempker.

Motion made by Mr. Mitchell R. Malec and seconded by Mr. Richard T. Aicher, Jr., and unanimously passed that (4) new courses, and instructors, are approved as submitted.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

Mr. Constantinos Papademas recused himself from the motion.

The sub-committee reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from Dorothy Adlon, Essex County Electrical Contractors Association.

Motion made by Mr. Mitchell R. Malec and seconded by Mr. Richard T. Aicher, Jr., and passed, that (11) new courses, and instructor, are approved as submitted. Ms. Adlonfs request that she be allowed to sponsor previously approved courses originally submitted under the sponsorship of Mr. Papademas is also approved. Additionally, the Board requested that Ms. Adlon be advised that the course entitled g2006 NEC Annex Gh should be changed to read g2005 NEC and Related Regulationsh.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

The sub-committee reviewed additional information concerning an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from Kennie M. Fried, Warshauer Electric Supply. The Board requested a more detailed breakdown of the course content and number of hours to be spent on each topic.

Motion made by Mr. Mitchell R. Malec and seconded by Mr. Richard T. Aicher, Jr., and unanimously passed, that (1) new course, and instructor, is approved as submitted. Ms. Fried will also be reminded that an examination cannot be part of the instructional hours nor does the licensee have to pass an examination in order to receive a certificate of completion.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

The sub-committee reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from Edward Osoliniec, Institute for Technical Advancement.

Motion made by Mr. Mitchell R. Malec and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that (4) new courses, and instructor, are approved as submitted. The previously approved courses are also approved.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

The sub-committee reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from Susan H. McLaughlin, New Jersey Department of Community Affairs/Rutgers University.

Motion made by Mr. Mitchell R. Malec and seconded by Mr. Richard T. Aicher, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Ms. McLaughlin advising that her request is being held in abeyance pending receipt of a more detailed course outline for the courses entitled gWiring Methods, Commercial Industrial 2005 National Electrical

Code (NEC)h; gDesigning Electrical Systemsh; and gIdentifying & Installing Low Voltage Circuitsh. Additionally, Ms. McLaughlin will be advised that she must provide individual instructor names, along with their Resume/Curriculum Vitae, instead of listing the association as the instructor. Ms. McLaughlin will be requested to complete a new Continuing Education application.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed Assembly Bill No. 3623 which would establish a certificate of rehabilitation for convicted offenders to assist them in procuring public or private employment from which they would otherwise be barred because of their conviction. A person who has been issued a certificate of rehabilitation which lists a conviction of a specific crime or offense would not automatically forfeit a license, employment, franchise or any other right or privilege because of that conviction.

DAG Provost stated that the Board can still deny an individual from becoming licensed based on the underlying conviction and whether or not it relates to the business it applies to.

DAG Provost also stated that this bill provides the individual with the ability to get the certification immediately at sentencing. However, at sentencing you would not have a probation officerfs monitoring report concerning that individual and would not know the provisions that may have been placed on the individual such as community service or substance abuse meetings

DAG Provost further stated that in her opinion this bill does not impact what the Board does as long as it continues to analyze each matter on a case by case basis.

DAG Provost stated that if the Board were to disagree with the Certificate of Rehabilitation it would be hard pressed to over turn it. The potential licensee could rely upon the certificate and argue that he was unduly denied his license.

DAG Provost also stated that this bill would void language reflected in the rules and regulations governing the requirements of licensure for alarm installers which indicates that an applicant can not have been convicted of a crime within ten years prior to the filing of the application.

Mr. Malec stated that in his opinion the Board does not have a need for this Bill as it will continue to diligently review applications with or without this certificate.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo, and unanimously passed, that the Boardfs position concerning Assembly Bill No. 3623 is neutral.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed Senate Bill No. 2311 which would require that advance notice of a meeting be posted on the public bodyfs Internet site at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in addition to newspaper posting and the other existing advance notice requirements. The Bill would also require that past and future meeting minutes be posted on the public agencyfs website, and that the minutes contain an appropriate description of any matters discussed by the public body in closed session. The Bill further requires that all public bodies set aside a portion of each meeting for public comment.

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. Richard T. Aicher, Jr., and unanimously passed, that the Board is in favor of Senate Bill No. 2211. The Board already posts its Agenda on the Internet prior to all meetings. All past and present approved Minutes are also posted. However, the Board does have concerns to the privacy of its negotiations and investigations conducted in Closed Session and the posting of same.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

Darlene Kane, Budget Officer, Division of Consumer Affairs, met with the Board to discuss with it the Fiscal Year 2006 Budget Report (final).

Mr. Aicher stated that it is not fair to the licensed electrical contractors who may have to pay higher contracting fees because the Board is spending money trying to locate unlicensed individuals.

Ms. Kane stated that the revenue paid is broken down into three categories; license fees, business permit fees, and penalties collected. The penalties collected might reference penalties assessed in prior years. All other fees are listed in gservices and otherh.

Ms. Kane also stated that there is no separate account for the Fire Alarm, Burglar Alarm, and Locksmith Advisory Committee; all of the monies collected is included under the electrical contractorfs budget.

Mrs. Cook asked whether or not the electrical contractors renewal fees would be reduced if the Board had an abundance of money.

Ms. Kane stated that if the Board were in a surplus she would first look at the two revenue sources and break out the expenses separately. A credit would be given to the licensees at renewal time and the surplus would be used to cover the expenditures. To increase or decrease licensing fees would require a regulation.

Mr. Aicher stated that the Board expends additional funds when it holds special meetings for investigative inquiries; Enforcement Bureau investigations; or subpoening unlicensed contractors. How can the Board take this into consideration when civil penalties are assessed against these unlicensed individuals?

Ms. Kane stated that the Board should be consistent in the amount of civil penalties assessed. The Board must separate the penalties assessed from its costs as the Board can collect monies expended for Enforcement Bureau activity. If the Board is charged \$1,000.00 by the Enforcement Bureau to locate an individual, then the Board can assess costs in the amount of \$1,000.00. If a court reporter takes a transcript and that transcript is ordered by the Board, that would be a direct cost to the Board which can be part of the costs to the unlicensed individual.

Ms. Kane further stated that any monies not utilized by the Board are carried over into the next fiscal year.

The Board thanked Ms. Kane for helping them understand this report.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

A signed cease and desist agreement was received from Wayne Fitzpatrick, Piscataway, New Jersey.

The Board accepted the signed cease and desist agreement.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed applications for the written examination to be administered by Thomson Prometric. One (1) application was approved.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

Motion made by Mrs. Connie F. Calisti and seconded by Mr. Richard T. Aicher, Jr., and unanimously passed, that the Board go into Executive Closed Session to consider and to review consumer complaints, investigative reports and other information received pursuant to the Boardfs investigative authority in order to determine whether violations of the law, including Board regulations have occurred. The results of the deliberations will be made known when and if the Board determines to initiate disciplinary action or other law enforcement action.

Meeting adjourned at 2:00 P.M.

A Business Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 3, 2007, at 9:00 A.M.

An Appointment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 24, 2007, at 9:00 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara A. Cook Executive Director

#### INITIAL LICENSES APPROVED BY THE BOARD DECEMBER 6, 2006 EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 6, 2006 TO MARCH 31, 2009

- 1. Edward G Anderson, III 12 Woodchuck Way Glen Mills, PA 19342
- 2. Anthony Andrzejewski 12 Romar Avenue Jersey City, NJ 07305
- 3. Brett B Bataloni 229 Manheim Avenue Oaklyn, NJ 08107
- 4. Robert J Berry, Jr. 20 Briar Lane Stanhope, NJ 07874
- 5. Richard Bottcher 171 Skyline Lakes Drive Ringwood, NJ 07456
- 6. Christopher M Bray 37 Yorktown Drive Manalapan, NJ 07726
- 7. William A Carlstadt 41 Cherry Street South Bound Brook, NJ 08880
- 8. Frank D Chupinka 798 Eves Drive 1J Hillsborough, NJ 08844
- 9. Robert V. Cummings 312 Lake Champlain Drive Little Egg Harbor, NJ 08087
- 10. Albert M DiBenedetto 5B Ueland Road Red Bank, NJ 07701
- 11. John Delaney 50 North Hillside Avenue Chatham, NJ 07928
- 12. John C Dock, Jr.- 5 Orchard Lane Stockholm, NJ 07460
- 13. David D Faccas 1 Kenwood Drive Middletown, NJ 07748-2205
- 14. John B Fagan 27 Potomac Drive Basking Ridge, NJ 07920
- 15. Joseph Falcone 6 Surrey Drive Old Bridge, NJ 08857
- 16. Joseph E Gadomski 25 Locust Street Carteret, NJ 07008
- 17. John D Gallagher 33 Loop Post Lane Somerdale, NJ 08083
- 18. David T Godbolt 468 West Country Club Drive Westampton, NJ 08060
- 19. Franco Gentile 270 Floral Lane Wood Ridge, NJ 07075
- 20. Justin C Hicks 123 West Henry Street Palisades Park, NJ 07650-1143
- 21. Douglas M Howanich 9 Rosamont Lane Little Egg Harbor, NJ 08087

- 22. Christopher L Jones 20 Myrtlewood Lane Willingboror, NJ 08046
- 23. Thomas W Jung 143 Main Street Glenn Rock, NJ 07452
- 24. Darko Kitanovski 41 David Scott Drive Wayne, NJ 07470
- 25. Kevin A Kura 1560 Chester Avenue Whiting, NJ, 08759
- 26. Daniel W Lowe 192 Broadway Keyport, NJ 07735
- 27. Michael S Madden 717 Post Place Secaucus, NJ 07094
- 28. Michael B Marcelle 1572 Hendrickson Street Brooklyn, NY 11234
- 29. James McCartney 6 Sanford Street Manalapan, NJ 07726
- 30. James J McIntyre 61 Fieldstone Drive Somerville, NJ 08876
- 31. Jeremy J Milan 9 West 16th Street Bayonne, NJ 07002
- 32. Bruce K Mitchelle 1511 Easton Road Kintnersville, PA 18930
- 33. Thomas J Mullarney, Jr. 70 Yantaeaw Brook Road Montclair, NJ 07043
- 34. Michael J Murray 30A Leonard Street Dover, NJ 07801
- 35. Gustavo Ocello 1122 Drake Roselle, NJ 07203
- 36 Michael R Opsasnick 84 upper Hibernia Road Rockaway, NJ 07866
- 39. James A Petito 11 Mystic Cove Freehold, NJ 07728
- 40. James Phillips 2 Deer Wood Drive 08809
- 41. Kenneth H. Post 6 Zimmer Avenue Midland Park, 07432
- 42. Charles R Roehrig, Jr.- 2405 Scenic Drive Plano, TX 75025
- 43. George J Schamble 10 Haskell Avenue Haskell, NJ 07420
- 44. Robert J Service, Jr. 2 Elacqua Blvd. Parlin, NJ 08859
- 45. Edward Shalongo 14 Demott Avenue Pequannock, NJ 07440
- 46. Peter Skorupski 7 Forest Drive Warren, NJ 07059
- 47. Joseph Signa 32 Ferguson Court Staten Island, NJ 10307
- 48. Joshua A Small 73 Mountain Avenue Mendham, NJ 07945
- 49. Joseph P Spinella 38 Crest Drive Englishtown, NJ 07726
- 50. Patrick R Whelan 39 Rutledge Drive Red Bank, NJ 07701
- 51. Robert A Whitney 96 Prasped Street Caldwell 07006

- 52. Dennis Kapulka 1662 Ferro Lane Toms River, NJ 08755
- 53. Timothy J Buhl 1 Mary Court Milltown, NJ 08850
- 54. Christopher Ciano 32 Brookview Lane Manalapan, NJ 07726
- 55. Paul J Mastrola, Jr. 236 Church Street Woodbridge, NJ 07095
- 56. Jesse J Walowitz 2 Mohawk Drive Matawan, NJ 07747
- 57. David W Craft 27 Vincent Court Little Egg Harbor, NJ 08087
- 58. Scott K Reid 1534 Autuma Drive Franklinville, NJ 08322
- 59. Christopher L Mitchelle 160 Stanton Road Stanton, NJ 08885
- 60. Howard Bird 4941 Winterbury Drive Mayslanding, NJ 08330
- 61. Jose Alen 302 Jersey Street Harrison, NJ 07029
- 62. Colin Hylton 1041 Pine Avenue Union, NJ 07083

## INITIAL BUSINESS PERMITS APPROVED BY THE BOARD DECEMBER 6, 2006 EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 6, 2006 TO MARCH 31, 2009

- 1. AGA ELECTRIC LLC (Anthony Andrzeiewski) (Limited Liability Company) 12 Romar Avenue Jersey City, NJ 07305
- 2. Ampa Electric LLC (Peter 1 Aguirre) (Limited Liability Company) 145 North 21st Street Kenilworth, NJ 07033
- 3. Advanced Electrical Inc (Brett B Bataloni) (Corporation) 207 W. Clinton Avenue Oaklyn, NJ 08107
- 4. R & J Control Electric LLC (Robert J Berry Jr.) (Limited Liability Company) 58 Harding Avenue Dover, NJ 07801
- 5. Bray Electric LLC (Christopher M Bray) (Limited Liability Company) 37 Yorktowne Drive Manalapan, NJ 07726
- 6. Andi Electric Corp (Albert M Di Benedetto) (Corporation) 58 Ueland Road Red Bank, NJ 07701
- 7. John Delaney t/a John Delaney Electric (Individual) 50 North Hillside Avenue Chatham, NJ 07928
- 8. John C Dock, Jr. t/a Dock Electrical Construction (Individual) 5 Orchard Lane Stockholm, NJ 07460
- 9. Well Connected Electric, LLC (John B Fagan) (Limited Liability Company) 287 Potomac Drive Basking Ridge, NJ 07920
- 10. John Falcone t/a J T Electric (Individual) 6 Surrey Drive Old Bridge, NJ 08857
- 11. John Gallagher t/a John Gallagher Electrical Contractor -(Individual) 33 Lamp Post Lane Somerdale, NJ 08083
- 12. David T Godbolt, Sr. t/a David T Godbolt Electrical Contractor (Individual) 468 West Country Club Drive Westampton, NJ 08060

- 13. Pro Tech Electrical Contractors, LLC (Timothy Gross) (Limited Liability Company) 207 Sherwood Drive Freehold, NJ 07728 License # 15619
- 14. Christopher L Jones Jr. T/a C J Electric (Individual) 20 Myrtlewood Lane Willingboro, NJ 08046
- 15. Thomas W Jung ta Ceedo Electric (Individual) 143 main Street Glen Rock NJ 07452
- 16. Able Electrical Inc (Miroslaw Juniewicz) (Limited Liability Company) 29 Koster Street Fl 2 Wallington, NJ 07057 License #10301
- 17. Yesterday Today Electric LLC (Joseph H Kuhl) (Limited Liability Company) 29 Oakwood Village #5, Flanders, NJ 07836 License #15751
- 18. Kevin Kura -t/a Kura Electric (Individual) 1560 Chester Avenue Whiting, NJ 08759
- 19. Lowes Electric LLC (Daniel Lowe) (Limited Liability Company) 192 Broadway Keyport, NJ 07735
- 20. NJ Solar Power, LLC (James Mc Cartney) (Limited Liability Company) 66 Shorewood Drive Bayville, NJ 08721
- 21. Murray Electric LLC (Michael J Murray) (Limited Lliability Company) 30A Leonard Street Dover, NJ 07801
- 22. OHMS Electrical Contractors, Inc (Gustavo J Ocello) (Limited Liability Company) 1122 Drake Avenue Roselle, NJ 07203
- 23. Action Lighting & Electric Corp (James Petito) (Corporation) 11 Mystic Cove Freehold, NJ 07728
- 24. Phillips Electric LLC (James Phillips) (Limited Liability Company) 2 Deerwood Drive Clinton, NJ 08809
- 25. Alpha Technologies Services, Inc (Charles Roehrig, Jr.) (Corporation) 3767 Alpha Way Bellingham, WA 98226
- 26. Mountainside Electric LLC (George Schamble) (Limited Liability Company) 10 Haskell Avenue Haskell, NJ 07420
- 27. R Service Maintenance LLC (Robert Service, Jr.) (Limited Liability Company) 2 Elacqua Blvd. Parlin, NJ 08859
- 28. Shalongo Electric LLC (Edward Shalongo) (Limited Liability Company) 14 Demott Avenue Pequannock, NJ 07440
- 29. Warrenville Contracting LLC (Peter Skorupski) (Limited Liability Company) 7 Forest Drive- Warren, NJ 07059,
- 30. Signature Electric LLC (Joseph Signa) (Limited Liability Company) 33 Joseph Street Manalapan, NJ 07726
- 31. University Electrical Contractors Co (Joseph Spinella) (Limited Liability Company) 38 Crest Drive Englishtown, NJ 07726
- 32. Whelan Electric LLC (Patrick R Whelan) (Limited Liability Company) 39 Rutledge Drive Red Bank, NJ 07701
- 33. R A Whitany Electric Company (Robert A Whitney) (Limited Liability Company) 96 Prospect Street -

- 34. Christopher Ciano t/a All Electric Services (Individual) 32 Brookview Lane Manalapan, NJ 07726
- 35. CK Electric Corp (Jesse Walowitz) (Corporation) 2Mohawk Drive Matawan, NJ 07747
- 36. Viking Yacht Company (David W Craft) (Corporation) 5738 Route 9 New Gretna, NJ 08224
- 37. Scott K Reid -t/a S R Electric 1534 Autumn Drive Franklinville, NJ 08322
- 38. J R Electric Corporation (Christopher Mitchelle) (Corporation) 160 Stanton Road Stanton, NJ 08885
- 39. Bird Electric LLC (Howard M Bird) (Limited Liability Company) 115 N 7th Street Vineland, NJ 08360
- 40. MDC Electrical Contractor LLC (Jose Allen) (Limited Liability Company) 302 Jersey Street Harrison, NJ 07029
- 41. CNN Electrical Contractor LLC (Colin Hylton) (Limited Liability Company) 1041 Pine Avenue Union, NJ 07083

# INITIAL BUSINESS PERMITS PREVIOUSLY EXPIRED APPROVED BY THE BOARD DECEMBER 6, 2006 EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 6, 2006 TO MARCH 31, 2009

- 1. William Toland t/a William Toland Electrical Contracting (Individual) -3 Iroquois Drive Middletown, NJ 07748 License #12657B
- 2. Free Electric LLC (Roy Pasukinski) (Limited Liability Company) 27 Rieder Road Spotswood, NJ 08884 License #10751A
- 3. Mid City Electrical Corp. (Ronald Borress) (Corporation) 2190 Mc Donald Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11223 License #03902B
- 4. Carole Electric Corp (Joseph Lawrosici) (Corporation) 413 Franic Applegate Road Jackson, NJ 08527 8492A
- 5. All-State Electrical Services LLC (Joseph Sculco) (Limited Liability Company) 299 W Fort Lee Road Bogota, NJ 07603 License #10237A

## CHANGES IN BUSINESS PERMITS APPROVED BY THE BOARD DECEMBER 6, 2006 EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 6, 2006 TO MARCH 31, 2009

- 1. Sun Power Electrical Contractor LLC (Peter Shin) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly P S Electrical Contractor Co (Corporation) 411 Valley View Avenue Paramus, NJ 07652 License #8621C
- 2. Raymond Nebiker Electrical LLC (Raymond Nebiker) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly P H Electrical (Individual) 74 Woodland Road Ringwood, NJ 07456 License #9794A
- 3. JDH Electrical Service LLC (John D Houghkirk, Sr.) Limited Liability Company) Formerly (Individual) John D Houghkirk Sr. Electrical Contractor 325 Western Blvd. Bayville, NJ 08721 License #6355C
- 4. Rene Gadoury Electrical Contracting LLC (Rene Gadoury) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Rene Gadoury Electrical Contractor (Individual) 7 Coronet Terrace Burlington, NJ 08016 License #7511A
- 5. Kopich and Doyle Electrical Contracting Corporation (Frank Kopich) (Corporation) Formerly Frank Kopich Electrical Contracting (Individual) 67 Washington Avenue Morristown, NJ 07960 License #15514A

6. Contrast Electric LLC - (Richard Carrier) - (Limited Liability Company) Formerly - Carrier Electric - (Individual) - 40 Greenhill Road - Parsippany, NJ 07054 - 8949C